## **Barclay Chantel**

900 Mac Arthur Dr Ballston Spa, NY 12020 (518) 951-6364 BarclayChantel@gmail.com

## **Summary**

I am an industry veteran, who has been making games for over 20 years. I've worked on every aspect of art production, and have shipped more than 15 titles. Most recently I was the Art Director on the Destiny 2 Warmind expansion. I'm currently looking to broaden my career as an Art Director. I'm ready to take on a new challenge and willing to branch out into new areas and styles. I'm passionate about making games and dedicated to creating AAA art!

# **Experience**

2011 - PRESENT

#### Activision / Vicarious Visions - Art Director Albany, NY

- Titles: Destiny 2 Warmind, Skylanders Superchargers, and Skylanders Swap Force.
- Helped build, manage, and art direct a large team of artists to create AAA games.
- Worked closely with other directors to come up with and maintain high level visions.
- Created concept art and in game assets.

2007 - 2011

#### Activision/7 Studios - Studio Art Director Santa Monica, CA

- Titles: DJ Hero 2, Scratch the Ultimate DJ, Six Flags Fun Park, Napoleon Dynamite, and George of the Jungle.
- Directed my art teams in the creation of many unique art styles.
- Managed multiple teams both large and small in three different locations.

2003 - 2007

#### **7 Studios** - Lead Artist

### Los Angeles, CA

- Titles: Fantastic Four 2, Sopranos, Fantastic 4, and Transformers Demo.
- Led four different projects during my time as a lead artist.

2000 - 2003

#### **7 Studios** - Artist

#### Los Angeles, CA

- Titles: Pirates of the Caribbean, Defender, and Legion the Legend of Excalibur.
- Created assets in every aspect of art production: Characters, environments, effects, interface, and pre rendered cinematics.

1998 - 2000

#### **Westwood Studios** - Artist

#### Las Vegas, NV

- Titles: Command & Conquer Renegade and Lands of Lore 3.
- Modeled and textured 3d assets from characters, creatures, vehicles and environments.

### Education

1996 - 1998

#### **Art Institute, Phoenix AZ** - Associates Degree